f Caresrsaurce
; ’ SOUTHWEST FLORIDA

Board of Directors Meeting
January 8, 2025 3:00pm

In Person Attendance is preferable
6800 Shoppes at Plantation Suite 170
Fort Myers, Florida

Join the meeting now
Meeting ID: 284 719 050 249
Passcode: JU3ec7B5



https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_Mjg0YmNhODUtZDRkOS00ZjRiLWExN2QtMmM4MTRmZTViMWQ0%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22b99d97d7-1c80-406d-b82e-7f0a1bf0ee8f%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22ac892aae-6ea1-4cce-935e-87ce3ab37554%22%7d

-

Agenda
Public Comment

Meeting Minutes
Approval

2024 Final Audit Report

Facilities
Strategic Plan Update

Regional Planning
Designation

Succession Plan

Committee &
Consortium

Reports

For the Good of the
Order

Upcoming
Meetings

Adjournment '

I. Call to Order
II. Public Comment
III. Approve November 13 & 22, 2024 Meeting Minutes
IV. 2024 Final Audit Report
V. Facilities
VL. Strategic Plan Update
VII. Regional Planning Designation
VIII. Succession Plan
IX. Committee & Consortium Reports
X. For the Good of the Order
XI. Upcoming Meetings

XII. Adjournment




Public Comment




CareerSource Southwest Florida
Southwest Florida Workforce Development Consortium
and Board of Directors Joint Meeting
November 13, 2024
3:30 p.m.

Consortium Members Present

Mayar Helly Merrill Raschein, Monroe County-Virtual

II.

Consortium Members Absent

Commissioner Emma Byrd, Hendry County III.

Commissioner Michasl Greenwell, Lee County

Commissioner Chris Hall, Collier County

Commissioner Tim Stanley, Glades County

Commissioner Bill Truex, Charlotte County

Iv.

Directors Present

Mika Biskie-Chair Phil Magin

Drummeond Camel Brad Myers-Virbual

Keitha Dznieks Anthony Oakes-Virtual

Bill Diamond-virtual Kristina Park-Wirtual

Wendi Fowler-Virtual Aarom  Sttt-Virtual

Edward Franco Carl Stringer-Wirtual

Brett Kettler-Virtual John Talmage

Adrian Llanes .
Directors Absent

Kevin Donlan

Michelle Lincoln

Mike Wukitsch
Guests Present

Darizl Harper, Florida Commerca, Senior Management Analyst Suparvisor-Virtual

Yvette McCullough, Florida Commerce, Chief of Financial Menitoring & Accounting-Virtual

Greg Urbancic, Board Atborney-Virbual

Kenneth Williams, Florida Commerce, Senior Management Analyst Supervisor-Virtual
Staff Present

Peg Elmore

Ed Fritz VL

Lyntoria Thomas

VII.

L. CALL TO ORDER

The Southwest Florida Workforce Development Consortium mesting was called to
order by Mayor Helly Merrill Raschein at 3:30pm. Lyntoria Themas, Administrative
Services Assistant, called rell; gquorum was not met.

The CareerSource Southwest Florida Board of Directors meeting was called to order
by Chair Mike Biski= at 3:31pm. Lyntoria Thomas, Administrative Services Assistant,
called roll and confirmed qguorum was mat,

Mike Biskiz welcomed two new Board members, Monroe County Commissioner
Michzlla Lincoln and Edward Franco Campus Director for Mova Southeastemn
University.

PUBLIC COMMENT- Mone
APPROVAL OF SEPTEMBER 13, 2024, BOARD MEETING MINUTES

John Talmzge made a motion to approve the Ssptember 18, 2024 meeting minutss;
Drummond Camel seconded; the motion was unanimoushy approved.

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

Florida Department of Commerce representatives gave an overview of CareerSource
Southwest Florida’s annual performance for program years 2021 - 2023. The
representatives explained current year allocations, financial expanditure requirements,
performance accountability metrics, and programmiatic and finandal monitoring
results, CaresrSource Scuthwest Florida has met or exceeded the required metrics.

COMMITTEE & CONSORTIUM REPORTS
Executive Committee- No Report

Business & Economic Development Committee- John Talmage
Hendry County US Sugar Cane Tour Thursday, Hovember 14, 2024 at 7:30am

Career Services Committee- No Report

Youth Committee- Mo Report

Education & Industry Consortium- Yolanda Flores

Upcoming mesting Movembar 21, 2024 st 9:00am. The focus will be the Construckion
Industry.

OPEN FORUM- None
FOR THE GOOD OF THE ORDER

Mike Biskie thanked Bill Diameond for being the Master of Ceremony at owr Annual
Awards Ceremany B Luncheon and for leading our Board meeting that followed.

Mike Biskie congratulzted John Talmage on being named one of 500 mest influantial
Floridians! John gave a great quote- "If I was Governor the first thing on my list would




be to continue to expand Flerida's commitment to workforce development through
apprenticeships, work training/experience and micro-cradentizaling.”

Mike Biskie reminded board members to complete mandatory training.
A general consensus was reached to move Board of Director's meetings to a
3:00pm start time.

VIII. ADJOURMMENT- The mesting was adjourned at 4:08pm.




CaresrSource Southwest Florida

Board of Directors Virtual Special Meeting
November 22, 2024

1:30 p.m.
Directors Present
Mike Biskie-Chair Brent Kettlar
Drummaond Camel Adrizn Llanes
Keitha Daniels Anthony Ozkes
Eill Diamond John Talmage
Kevin Donlan Michaz| Wukitsch
Edward Franico
Directors Absent
Wendi Fowler Kristina Park
Michealle Lincazln Aaron Sttt
Fhil Magin Carl Stringer
Brad Myers
Guest Present
Grag Urbancic-Board Attomey
Staff Present
Mike Egan Lyntoria Thomas
Peg Elmore
Ed Fritz
I. CALL TO ORDER

II.

III.

The meeting was called to order by Chair, Mike Biskie at 1:32 p.mi. Lyntoria Thomas,
Adrministrative Services Assistant, called roll and confirmed quorum was met.

SALE E LEASE OF IMMOKALEE BUILDING

Board Attorney, Greg Urbancic pressnted the Board of Directors with the proposed
sale agresment for the Immokalee building which includes a lease back of a portion
of the building. A discussion was held.

Anthony Ozkes made a motion to approve the proposed szle agreement indhueding a lease

back of a portion of the Immokales building; Brent Ksttler seconded; the motion was
unznimously approved.

RELATED PARTY AGREEMENT- NOVA SOUTHEASTERMN UNIVERSITY

Peg Elmore, President CED for CareerSource Southwest Florida gave an overview of
the long-standing relationship between CaresrSource Southwest Florida and Mowva
Southeastarn University, Peg explained because Edward Franco is now a membar of
the Board of Directors, Individual Training Account (ITA) vouchers are considered
related party agreements and reguire approval of the Board of Directors and Florida
Commerce.

Adrizn Llanes made a motion to apgrove Individual Training Account (ITA) vouchers for
eligible participants at Mova Southeastern University not to exceed $200,000 through June
20, 2025; Bill Diamond seconded. Edward France sbstzined. The metion was unanimously
approved,

ADIOUNMEMT- Mesting adjournad at 1:54pm




2024 Final Audit Report

click below to access

Letter

Audit Report



https://careersourcesouthwestflorida.com/wp-content/uploads/2025/01/Letter.pdf
https://careersourcesouthwestflorida.com/wp-content/uploads/2025/01/2024-FINAL-REPORT-CAREERSOURCE-SOUTHWEST-FLORIDA.pdf

Facilities

Labelle-proposed lease
click to access

Clewiston update

Immokalee update



https://careersourcesouthwestflorida.com/wp-content/uploads/2024/12/Lease-CareerSource-Farm-Credit-v-05-CYK.pdf

Strategic Plan Update

Objective 1 - Increase awareness of CSSWF's capabilities,
opportunities, and services.

Objective 2 - Engage individuals with barriers.

Objective 3 - Diversify delivery of services for all internal and
external stakeholders.

y
y
A

y



i L

Objective 1
Increase awareness of CSSWF's capabilities,
opportunities and services.

Key Results
A. X% increase of new or first-time employers- (Business and Economic Development Commaittee)

B. Increase social media metrics by X%- (Staff Recommendation)

C. X% of community organizations who refer individuals to us for employment and training services with
a focus on targeted barriers.- (Career Services Committee)

y
y
A

y



Objective 1 - Key Result B
Increase social media metrics by 3%

(Staff Recommendation)




Social Media Metrics 'CareerSr:Jurce

’ ‘ SOUTHWEST FLORIDA
Followers Across Platforms
10K
K Program Year
92023
: ®2024
o 66 96 966 | 963 066 966 1282
= E = = E £ E £ .3 = E £ . = E = = E £ .= E £
N g E S s § 3 I I
s ¥ g s 8 £ 2 £ % s 8 £ % B 2 s 8§ £ ¥ B £
F 2 & g 2 - g = £ e g =2 g - e g .2 2 -
July October Movember December January February March May June
YouTube Subscribers
34
50 42 42 42 43 44 44 44
Program Year
82023
92024
0
0
July August September Movember December January February March Apnl May June
Web Page Views
19355 22200 19341
19051
17408 16818
20K 16359 14003 14008 16426 Program Year
9112 8607 11701 92023
10K
ma B B
0K
July August September October Movember December January February March April May June



Objective 1 - Key Result C

Increase number of community organizations who refer individuals to
us for employment and training services with a focus on targeted
barriers by X%.

(Career Services Committee)




300

250

200

150

100

50

Referrals - Contact Us

Distribution of Referrals

IJL'LLEGHJJ“

‘ CareerSource
<; ‘ SOUTHWEST FLORIDA

Program Year @2023 @ 2024

20 23

12 g B, . .. 5 43

_ _- s —— — —
Adult  Future Adult Adult Adult Adult Job  AARP Housing Social Depart... Catholic Good... Salvati... ~ Hope Division Farmw... Adult ~ Non  Division
Educat... Makers Educat... Educat... Educat... Educat... Corps Found... Autho... Security — of  Chariti..  of Army Navig..  of Career Educat... Custo...  of Blind
District County County Couty  Couty Senior Admin... Correc... South... Vocati... Devel.. County Parent Services
of Lee Pubic Pibic  SchoosSchod Comm... Florida Rehabi... Progra... Public Navig...
County Schools Schools District Service (FCDP) Schools

Emplo...



Objective 2
Engage individuals with barriers
(Career Services Committee)

Key Results

A. Enrollment of individuals with barriers
to employment increase by X%.




3000

2500

2000

1500

1000

500

' CareerSource

Barriers to Employment "SOUTHWEST FLORIDA

Individuals with Barriers to Employment

2910

535

Program Year
@®2022-2023

@©2023-2024
@®2024-2025

896 863
770
664
549 >73
415 414 378
331313
530 270 265
O . 149180 161164
103 95 59 77 97
-49 45 27258 843 752 1.0 0
e —

LowIncome  MSFW SNAP Over55  Ex-Offender  Cultural LT Unemp Disable TANF Homeless Single Displaced Foster Care TANF
Barriers Parent  Homemaker Exhausted




Objective 2
Engage individuals with barriers
(Career Services Committee)

Key Results

B. Each program year, identify two barriers to target to
increase enrollment.

Recommendation for Program Year (PY) 25-26:
Individuals with Disabilities and Ex-Offenders




Objective 3
Diversify delivery of services for all

internal and external stakeholders.
(Staff will present options for measurement to Career Services Committee.)

Key Results
A. Increase virtual options to external stakeholders by X%

B. Increase physical access points through partnerships by X%.

C. Increase virtual interactions of stakeholders by X%.




Regional Planning Designation Request
(Draft)
click to access



https://careersourcesouthwestflorida.com/wp-content/uploads/2025/01/Regional-Planning-Area-Designation-Request-DRAFT-1-4-25.pdf

Succession Plan
(Draft)

click to access



https://careersourcesouthwestflorida.com/wp-content/uploads/2025/01/2024-SWFL-Succession-Plan-12-13-24.pdf

Committee & Consortium
Reports

 Executive Committee
MikeBiskie

* Business & Economic Development Committee
John Talmage

e (Career Services Committee
KeithaDaniels

*  Youth Committee
Brad Myers

. Education & Industry Consortium
Yolanda Flores




US Sugar Raisin Cane Tour
November 14, 2024



In-Service Day
December 13, 2024



For the
Good of the Order




Upcoming Meetings...

Business & Economic Development Committee
TBD

Education & Industry Consortium
TBD

Career Services Committee
February 12, 2025
2pm

Youth Committee
February 19, 2025
10:00am

Executive Committee

February 26, 2025
3:30pm

Board of Directors
March 12,2025
3pm

y
y
A

y



	Slide Number 1
	� ���
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Referrals - Contact Us
	Slide Number 15
	Barriers to Employment
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Committee & Consortium  �Reports
	Slide Number 22
	Slide Number 23
	Slide Number 24
	Slide Number 25



